The information provided to students regarding the certification
process to apply for CRRSAA emergency grant funding is as
follows:

From: Dr. Shari L. Payne, Vice President of Enrollment <spayne@waynesburg.edu=

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 10:00 AM

To: Shari Payne <spayne@waynesburg.edu
Subject: [EXTERNAL]*Important™® CRRSAA Act Funds Available

WAYNESBURG UNIVERSITY.
pea

Waynesburg University was recently notified that we will receive funding through the
Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund IT (HEERFII), established under the Coronavirus
Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA). Part of this fund has
been designated for emergency grants to our students.

In reviewing the terms of the CRSA A it appears that you meet the inttial criteria to receive
a grant. You must complete the grant application process described below in order to
receive a grant. Grant amounts will vary based on financial need and number of applicants,
and are expected to be between $500 and $1,000.

To qualify for CRRSAA grants, students must be a U.S. citizen or eligible non-citizen for
federal aid purposes. While vou are NOT required to have filed a Free Application for
Federal Student (FAFSA), vou are required to complete the CRESAA Certification form
(using URL below) attesting to vour eligibility.

To receive the grant, you must complete the CRRSAA Certification form using the link
below. On the form, vou will attest that you meet the eligibility requirements and that you
will use the grant funds in accordance with federal regulations. The form must be
completed by February 22, 2021. You will have the opportunity to designate on the form
whether vou'd like the grant funds to be credited toward vour student account balance or
issued to vou directly. Grant funds will be credited/issued after the deadline.

CRRSAA Grant Certification Form

- we hope that this funding brings some welcome relief in an otherwise challenging
time.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Laura Coss
Chief Financial Officer

Dr. Shari Payne
Wice President of Enrollment



